Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List

STAPLETON
Towers :

(a) Shank Castle, 15th (?) cent., (T. H. B. Graham O.S. ix, 217; Curwen, Castles, 395; W.
T. Mclntire, N.S. xxii, 162).

(b) Mossthorn, site of tower, N.W. of Lineholme; in 1665 of Atkinsons
(H. Penfold in Castles, 409).

Church:
(a) St. Mary, rebuilt 1819, 1830, contains tomb of R. Forrester of Stanegarthside, 1598.
(b) "Bride's well " below the church.

(c) Holywell, 3m. N. of Shank

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (17 in total).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=Stapleton%20Cumbria&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

